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BRITISH JOINT SERVICES HISSION
Main Eavy Building
Washington 25, D

MOP. 2766 25th Apxil, 1952.
£0.3.3(h) (2)
PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

Dear Williems,

I have had anote franl |stattn3 trat Foreign
Office bave been informed by & member of the)

staff that|
He would like to know, if poeaible vwhether the|
is correct and if so what ty;pe of machine it is initended o lupply.

I am vriting this 'in the form of u persomel letier to you
as I do pot knovw whether it is a delicate metter or not.

Yours sincereiy s

Captain J.A. Williams, USN,
N.8.8
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